5 \ Santa Fe Metropolitan Planning Organization

“Promoting Interconnected Transportation Options™

* & o o

[

Santa Fe MPO Transportation Policy Board

Thursday, July 25th, 2019 5:00 P.M.
City of Santa Fe Offices @ Market Station

500 Market Street, Suite 200, Santa Fe, NM
(Map: http://tinyurl.com/I6kejeq)

AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Meeting Minutes from June 27th, 2019

Communications from the Public

Items for Discussion and Action:
PUBLIC HEARING

e Adoption of the 2020-2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and Self
Certification

Matters from the MPO Staff
Matters from TCC Members
Adjourn - Next TPB Meeting: August 29, 2019

Persons with disabilities in need of accommodations, contact the City Clerk’s office at
955-6520, five (5) working days prior to the meeting date. The Santa Fe MPO is
committed to compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 49 CFR, part 2,
and all related regulations and directives. The Santa Fe MPO assures that no person
shall on the grounds of race, color, national origin, gender, age, or disability be
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity under any Santa Fe MPO program,
activity or service.

P.O. Box 909, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0909



http://tinyurl.com/l6kejeq

MPO Transportation Policy Board

June 27, 2019

ltem Motion/Description Page
Call to Order Councilor Carol Romero Wirth, Chair of MPO-TPB called the meeting 1
to order at 5:00 p.m. in the Conference Room of the Market Station.
Roll Call A quorum was established with roll call 1
Approval of the Agenda Councilor Lindell moved to approve the agenda with a second from 1
Councilor Rivera which passed by voice vote.
Approval of the Minutes May 23, 2019 Councilor Lindell moved to approve the minutes of May 23, 2019 with 1,2
a second from Councilor Rivera which passed by voice vote.
Communications from the Public None. 2
Presentation: Discussion Only 2
a) Introduction: SFMPO Staff Member
Hannah Burnham
b) Northern Pueblos and Santa Fe Discussion Only
MPO coordinated Public Transit 2-3
Human Services Transportation
Plan
Items for Discussion and Possible Action:
a) Approval of the 2019 Draft Santa Commissioner Hansen moved to recommend approval of the SFMPO 3-5
Fe MPO Metropolitan Bicycle with a second from Commissioner Moreno. Councilor Lindell opposes.
Master Plan as a sub-plan to the The motion passed by majority vote.
2015-2040 Metropolitan
Transportation Plan
b) Transportation Improvement Discussion Only 5-6
Project Updates
Matters from MPO Staff 6
Matters from TPB Members 6
Adjournment-Next TPB Meeting (Special With all business conducted, the MPO-TPB adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 6
Meeting Needed) July 25, 2019 to
approve the 2020-2025 TIP
Signatures 7




Santa Fe MPO Transportation Policy Board
500 Market Station, Ste. 200 Santa Fe, NM
Thursday June 27, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER
Councilor Carol Romero Wirth, Chair of MPO-TPB called the meeting to order at 5:00
p.m. in the Conference Room of the Market Station. A quorum was established with roll
call.

2. ROLL CALL
Present:
Councilor Carol Romero Wirth, Chair
Commissioner Ana Hansen, Vice Chair
Councilor Signe Lindell
Tamara Haas, NMDOT
Eddie Escudero, Pueblo of Tesuque
Councilor Chris Rivera
Commissioner Ed Moreno

Absent:
Commissioner Rudy Garcia

Staff and Others Present:

Erick Aune, MPO

Hannah Burnham, MPO

Brett Clavio, Santa Fe County

Jim Nagle, NCRDT

Gabrielle Chavez, NMDOT

David Quintana, NMDOT

Keith Wilson, City of Santa Fe Transit
Linda Vigil, Stenographer

NOTE: All items in the packet are kept on file with the MPO office. Any exhibits presented
at the meeting will be attached.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Councilor Lindell moved to approve the agenda with a second from Councilor Rivera
~ which passed by voice vote.

4. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM May 23, 2019

MOTION: Councilor Lindell moved to approve the minutes of May 23, 2019 with a second from
Councilor Rivera which passed by voice vote.

MPO- Transportation Policy Board Meeting Minutes — June 27, 2019 Page 1



5. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC
None.

6. PRESENTATION
A) Introduction: Santa Fe MPO Staff Member Hannah Burnham, Senior Planner
Technician

Ms. Burnham started Monday. Commissioner Hansen asked for her a brief background. Ms.
Burnham explained she has been in New Mexico for about eight years. She is currently working
on her Master’s degree and hopes to finish soon. She is helping Mr. Aune with the nuts and
bolts of the department.

Mr. Aune states she will provide some technical support and is taking over the new website and
other technical support and Granicus items. They will have a transportation planner at the end
of July.

B) Northern Pueblos and Santa Fe MPO Coordinated Public Transit Human
Services Transportation Plan

Ms. Chavez with NMDOT who is the Transportation Coordinator for the planned area. The plan
update process the draft is out for review. She thanked them it is a Federal requirement to
update the plans every four years. Section 5310 fund helps with youth and seniors with
disabilities and other, the updates will include data from MPQO'’s.

There hasn’t been too much change. This is part of the public outreach they needs to conduct.
The comments can be submitted. The draft plan is on the website.

Ms. Chavez explained the schedule for the plan. The plan for this area is already posted for
their review. They will hold it open for 30 days and then publish the final plans. She will return in
September to present to them when it is final.

Ms. Chavez reviewed the strategies of the plan.

Commissioner Hansen asked why it is called the Northern Pueblos. Ms. Chavez states they are
required to report to the RTPO’s and Northern Pueblos.

Commissioner Hansen states the NCRDT also serves Chama that will be in the final report.
Since this MPO only works with Tesuque, what about the other pueblos.

Ms. Chavez explained some of those pueblos have received funding, each pueblo has to apply
for it. There is a 20% match and it has to be for capital.

Commissioner Hansen asked NCRDT if they are going to help them as well. Mr. Nagle states
they serve many of them now, and Dulce are other areas are going to be served.

Ms. Chavez states they will receive funding, they have in the past applied for 5310 funding.

Commissioner Hansen asked why they didn’t apply. Ms. Chavez stated they don’t have to apply
every year many times they apply for 5311.

MPO- Transportation Policy Board Meeting Minutes - June 27, 2019 Page 2



Chair Romero Wirth asked if they keep track of accomplishments from each plan. Ms. Chavez
states they rank grantees in terms of funding. They look at ridership.

Chair Romero Wirth asked how much money is given. Ms. Chavez states it varies every year.
They loop in Santa Fe Trails in when they have excess.

Chair Romero Wirth asked if they reach out to them when they have extra. Ms. Chavez they do
look at it, many times the RTD’s and Transit agencies come in to ask for it as well. They've
never denied an applicant for funding.

Councilor Rivera asked if they carry money over. Ms. Chavez states they have to spend it and
place orders in March so that it is depleted by the new fiscal year.

Commissioner Hansen asked if they are using renewable energy buses. Ms. Chavez states it
depends on the facilities if they can maintain them.

Mr. Escudero states the Pueblo of Tesuque received a new bus, most of the issue is the 20%
they have to come up with.

Ms. Chavez discussed the pilot project in Angel Fire. After three months they will provide
funding for the service.

Chair Romero Wirth asked if Legislative money can be used to help with the 20%. Ms. Haas
states it can.

Chair Romero Wirth states maybe some of those areas that need help with the 20% could use
it.

Commissioner Hansen asked if some money can be used to work on the NCRTD Facility. Ms.
Chavez states they received a grant to build their maintenance facility. They will award the
remaining funds.

Commissioner Hansen asked if it will be solar. Mr. Nagle states they are trying to make it as
sustainable as possible.

7. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:
A) Approval of the 2019 Draft Santa Fe MPO Bicycle Master Plan as a sub plan to
the 2015-2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan

Mr. Aune stated the TCC discussed the comment period for this item. They had questions on
economic benefits. They did recommend approval for it.

Mr. Aune walked through the comments (emails in the packet) Mr. Aune responded to each of
them.

Mr. Aune states there is a gap in the system near Zia Road, they discussed how it is embedded
in the plan. Another element is that SF County to walk through modifications on details of what
the County is planning to do.

Mr. Aune stated there will be general cost estimates identified in the plans.

MPO- Transportation Policy Board Meeting Minutes — June 27, 2019 Page 3



Councilor Lindell asked for the cost range on the plan itself. Mr. Aune states the invite for this
meeting included the plan and suggested edits. When they were done editing they added it to
the webpage.

Chair Romero Wirth states it is in page 70 of the report but on page 88 of the packet.

Mr. Aune states the draft didn’t have any general cost estimates. Mr. Aune presented the phase
maps.

Commissioner Hansen asked about the River Trail connection from Agua Fria and West
Alameda. How can that happen?

Mr. Aune stated the Public Works in under contract under the annexation to look at drainage
that will effectively reveal a cost estimate of shoulders.

Commissioner Hansen has many constituents that are concerned and want access to that trail.
Commissioner Hansen states the City needs to complete their annexation plan or give it up.

Commissioner Hansen asked about the River Trail, one comment showed concerned at the end
of the trail it ended at a certain point, they couldn’t go any further.

Mr. Aune states there wasn’t an intention to not complete it, it wasn'’t in the plans. There is a
project embedded in the plan to address this. It would have to be a City and County effort.

Chair Romero Wirth asked the TCC about funding. Mr. Aune states they will be asked to
approve this sub plan so that projects can be considered through Federal and State funds. Mr.
Aune states they have been able to fund it through many pots.

Mr. Aune states the SFMPO will continue to be supportive of when there is funding available
they work collectively to recommend projects to the plan.

Councilor Lindell asked if they are looking at the whole plan. On the draft she asked about the
bike sharing program and policy recommendation why isn’t there anything in the implementation
plan.

Mr. Aune states there are recommendations that each agency can decide to utilize.

Mr. Aune explained that the MPO provides guidance, for example in Land Use Greg Smith
made a recommendation about a proposed trail. Entitlement of that land, it's his desire that the
City consider adopt this plan via Resolution. They don’t have to but it's a recommendation.

Councilor Lindell asked about the Policy for the City to pursue a Gold Rating it would need staff
members and the projects and amount of money needed. It makes her uncomfortable for some
of these items. There was an issue with sidewalk being widened without consideration.

Mr. Aune states he can imagine it is in the multi millions. Councilor Lindell wants to see it more
realistic. She doesn’t think the City is in the position to fund such a large amount.

Ms. Haas asked if this is the plan that is updated every few years. Mr. Aune explained it is a 25
year plan. Some projects were funded earlier. In this plan there is a detailed plan for way finding
signs, he found out through Public Works there are funds for it.

MPO- Transportation Policy Board Meeting Minutes — June 27, 2019 Page 4



Mr. Escudero stated in his experience when local groups get this they should have a disclaimer
of how much it will cost. It will bring them into reality, perhaps calling it a consideration would
help.

Chair Romero Wirth states in the Executive Summary it states aspirational.

Commissioner Hansen understands if there isn’t something in a plan or as an aspiration you
cannot move it forward. All of these things that will go through will have to go through many
other boards and steps. Sometimes it’s a good things to have a big bucket of projects. They are
categorized into the 25 year plan.

Councilor Lindell asked about the survey results the sample that was used for demographics.

Mr. Aune states this came up in February or April, the MPO worked to advance the recipients to
the survey. There was a response rate from some demographics but not all.

Chair Romero Wirth pointed out a typo on the cover approved by on June 27, 2019.

Councilor Rivera asked about the visions and goals and safety was prioritized last, then there is
a map of accidents. He is curious why safety wasn’t prioritized higher.

Mr. Aune states many of them were carryover from the last plan. The feedback they received
was that education of both motorists and bicyclists. It doesn’t discount safety. These rose to the
top from the process.

Councilor Rivera thought it made look like a priority and then a map.

MOTION: Commissioner Hansen moved to recommend approval of the SFMPO with a second
from Commissioner Moreno. Councilor Lindell opposes. The motion passed by majority vote.

B) Transportation Improvement Project Updates

Mr. Aune presented the electronic version of the project list. Mr. Quintana is here to answer any
questions.

Mr. Aune asked Mr. Quintana to discuss project S100680.

Mr. Quintana reported it will complete Cerrillos to St. Francis the intent is to fund it in phases.
They are not anticipating widening Cerrillos they want to improve pedestrian access.

Commissioner Hansen asked will there be room for bus pull outs. Mr. Quintana states those
discussions will happen, but they have to go through the study.

Commissioner Hansen asked will they put sidewalks on both sides. That section is pretty
uneven.

Mr. Quintana states they want to commit to finish the corridor as planned.

Chair Romero Wirth asked what the $1 million will pay for, the 30% design.

MPO- Transportation Policy Board Meeting Minutes - June 27, 2019 Page 5



Mr. Quintana states in the next 7-10 years they hope to complete it and hand over a complete
area to the City.

Mr. Aune asked about S100570 with the ADA improvements.

Mr. Quintana explained the ramps that were made to bring the intersection to ADA standards,
part of it will provide a bus pull out. They may reconfigure the signals, the bigger project will
come with it and they may not spend the money to it. They may need right of way from the
Indian School which could affect the schedule.

Mr. Aune states there is an urgent need to get it done.

Commissioner Hansen asked about the Via Veteranos project. Mr. Aune explained it is not on
the list, the one on the list is the temporary project. Mr. Quintana confirmed it is complete.

Mr. Aune explained that NMDOT reconfigured the list of projects, this particular intersection was
bumped up in priority.

Mr. Quintana states it is the next priority on the list.
Commissioner Hansen asked how they can make sure it stays a priority.

Mr. Quintana explained they will amend the next STIP, they are programmed out for the fiscal
constraints.

8. MATTERS FROM THE MPO STAFF

Mr. Aune reported they are establishing contracts to update the MPO plan. The public
participation plan is one initiative. An intern is tasked with helping them configure the
coordination.

9. MATTERS FROM THE TPB MEMBERS
None.

10. ADJOURN (SPECIAL MEETING NEEDED JULY 25, 2019 TO APPROVE THE 2020-
2025 TIP)

Mr. Aune explained the 2020 TIP plan will carry over they will be asked to adopt those projects,
it is currently in public review. Mr. Aune explained that there is a process that NMDOT needs so
they can put in their process. Mr. Aune will send a calendar invite.

With all business conducted, the MPO-TPB adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

MPO- Transportation Policy Board Meeting Minutes - June 27, 2019 Page 6



SIGNATURES

Councilor Carol Romero Wirth, CHAIR

S0

O
Linda Vigil, Stenographer

MPO- Transportation Policy Board Meeting Minutes — June 27, 2019 Page 7



/ = Santa Fe Metropolitan Planning Organization

Santa FE\ “Promoting Interconnected Transportation Options™
MPO \.\‘.\ € ey ' ‘ T 4 8900z, ‘ )

=

Santa Fe MPO Staff Report

Transportation Policy Board:
July 25th, 2019

PUBLIC HEARING: Matter of Approval: Formal Adoption of 2020-2025 TIP

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval of the Santa Fe MPO 2020-2025 Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) Self Certification including all projects listed in the Self
Certification.

The 2020-2025 Santa Fe MPO Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) has been
reviewed by the SFMPO Technical Coordinating Committe and they have
recommended it for adoption. When adopted, the TIP will make eligible federal and
state-funded transportation projects to be implemented in the Santa Fe
Metropolitan Planning Area from federal fiscal years 2020 through 2025 (Oct. 1,
2019 - Sept. 30, 2025).

Call for Projects

The 2020-2025 TIP Call for Projects closed June 7th, 2019. 14 of the 23 projects
proposed projects are “carry over” projects from the 2018 — 2023 TIP with the
following five new projects including:

S100670 “Safe Routes to School Coordinator” with the lead agency being the City of
Santa Fe, specifically the Parks and Recreation Department. This was a
Transportation Alternative Program Award in the amount of $283,406.

S100660 “Construct Canada Trail Connection” via a Transportation Alternative
Program Award in the amount of $700,000 and Rec Trails Program in the amount of
$68,960.

S100650 — “Acequia Trail Preliminary Engineering Rufina to San Felipe” A City
lead project via the Transportation Alternative Program in the amount of $256,320

S100640 “Arroyo Hondo Trail Segment 3” A County lead project via the CMAQ-
Flex funding program in the amount of $38,448 PE and $1,432,717

TS00140 "NMDOT Vanpool and Rideshare Services" via the CMAQ funding
program in the amount of $648,000.



S100630 “Arroyo Hondo Trail Segment 2” A County lead projects via CMAQ-
FLEX funds in the amount of $1,227,812

The 2020-2024 TIP project list has been developed in accordance to the
development of the 2015-2040 Metropolitan Transportation Improvement Plan
and the 2013 Public Participation Plan and in accordance to Performance-Based
Planning and Programming (PBPP) requirements established in 23 CFR

450.326(d), 49 CFR 625, and 49 CFR 630 as a means to support the following
adopted Performance Targets of the Santa Fe MPO:

e Performance Measure 1 (Safety),
e Performance Measure 2 (State of Good Repair),
e Performance Measure 3 (System Performance),

e Transit Asset Management Plan Measures and Reporting
Requirement.

The Santa Fe MPO did not receive any public comments regarding the draft list
of projects for the 2020 2025 TIP.

The MPO'’s state and federal partners and if approved, go into effect on October
1,20109.

All 23 proposed projects are listed in detail in the attached Self Certification:



f'?'_‘Santa Fe Metropolitan Planning Organization

Santa Fe\ “Promoting Interconnected Transportation Options™
MPO o OE IR0 S (o :

—-=A

MPO SELF-CERTIFICATION

Adoption of the Santa Fe MPO FFY2020-2025 TIP: Approved on July 25th, 2019
by the Santa Fe MPO Transportation Policy Board

In accordance with 23 U.S.C. 450.334, the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT), and the
Santa Fe Metropolitan Planning Organization (SFMPO) for the Santa Fe urbanized area hereby certify
that the transportation planning process, specifically the 2020-2025 Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) has been duly adopted and meets the Performance-Based Planning and Programming
(PBPP) requirements established in 23 CFR 450.326(d), 49 CFR 625, and 49 CFR 630. The projects
selected in the FFY 2020 — 2024 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) were developed from the
priorities outlined in the NMDOT Asset Management Plan, the New Mexico Strategic Highway Safety
Plan, and the New Mexico Freight Plan; and from the priorities outlined in the Santa Fe Trails Transit
Asset Management Plan, and the Santa Fe MPO 2015-2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan and its
formally adopted Master Plans.

The programmed projects included in the 2020-2024 TIP support the adopted Performance Targets of
the Santa Fe MPO for Performance Measure 1 (Safety), Performance Measure 2 (State of Good Repair),
Performance Measure 3 (System Performance), and Transit Asset Management. The 2020-2024 TIP was
developed, reviewed and processed by the Santa Fe MPO in accordance with the Santa Fe MPO Public
Participation Plan and the Santa Fe MPO Title VI Plan. The Santa Fe MPO also certifies that the
transportation planning process is addressing the major issues in the metropolitan planning area and is
being conducted in accordance with all applicable requirements of:

(1) The fiscal constraint required in 23 C.F.R. 450;
(2) 49 U.S.C. 5323(l), 23 U.S.C. 135, and 23 U.S.C. 450.220;

(3) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Title VI assurance executed by each State under 23
U.S.C. 324 and 29 U.S.C. 794;



(4) Section 1101(b) of the Transportation Equity Act for the 215 Century (Pub. L. 105-178) regarding the
involvement of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in FHWA and FTA funded planning projects (Sec.
105(f), Pub. L. 97-424, 96 Stat. 2100; 49 CFR, Subtitle A, Part 26);

(5) The provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Pub. L. 101-336, 104 Stat. 327, as
amended) and U. S. DOT implementing regulation;

(6) The provision of 49 U.S.C. Part 20 regarding restrictions on influencing certain activities; and

(7) Sections 174 and 176(c) and (d) of the Clean Air Act as amended (42 U.S.C. 7504, 7506(c) and (d).

TIPID [LOCALID |MPO |LEAD AGENCY TIP  [TITLE PROJECT TYPE FUNDING TOTAL COST ||
TS00088 | 5017.22|SFM |City of Santa Fe 20-00 |Santa Fe Trails-5339 Transit (23) FEDERAL, LOCAL $814,000
TS00100| 5020.16|SFM |City of Santa Fe 20-00 |Santa Fe Trails- 5307 Transit (23) FEDERAL, LOCAL 547,894,166
TS00029| 5007.21|SFM |City of Santa Fe 20-00 |Santa Fe Trails- Ridefinders Transit (23) FEDERAL, LOCAL 584,004
TS00028 5007.2|SFM | City of Santa Fe 20-00 |Santa Fe Trails- Ridefinders Transit (23) FEDERAL, LOCAL 584,004
TS00031| 5007.23[SFM |City of Santa Fe 20-00 |Santa Fe Trails- Ridefinders Transit (23) FEDERAL, LOCAL $84,004
TS00030| 5007.22|SFM |City of Santa Fe 20-00 |Santa Fe Trails- Ridefinders Transit (23) FEDERAL, LOCAL 584,004
S100370 | 1040.15|SFM |City of Santa Fe 20-00 |Agua Fria St./Cottonwood Drive Safety (21) FEDERAL, STATE $1,131,000|
Intersection
5100460 | 10435.17|SFM |City of Santa Fe 20-00 |Guadalupe St. Reconstruction Road Diet |Safety (21) FEDERAL, LOCAL, STATE $4,742,201|
5100470 9015.17|SFM |City of Santa Fe 20-00 |St. Michael's Dr. Rail Trail Pedestrian safety (21) FEDERAL, STATE 54,984,999
Crossing/Underpass
5100670 SFM |City of Santa Fe 20-00 [Santa Fe Safe Routes to School Safe Routes to Schools (28) FEDERAL, LOCAL $343,406||
Coordinator
$100650 SFM [City of Santa Fe 20-00 |Acequia Trail Preliminary Engineering  [Bicycle and Pedestrian (28) FEDERAL, LOCAL $300,000
Rufina to San Felipe
S100660 SFM [City of Santa Fe 20-00 |Canada Trail Connection Bicycle and Pedestrian (28) FEDERAL, LOCAL $900,000
$100122| 1018.17|SFM |County of Santa Fe 20-00 |South/East Connector Road - New Construction (1) LOCAL $10,700,000(
S100630 SFM [County of Santa Fe  |20-00 |Arroyo Hondo Trail Segment 2 Bicycle and Pedestrian (28) FEDERAL, LOCAL 51,437,046
5100640 SFM [County of Santa Fe  |20-00 |Arroyo Hondo Trail Segment 3 Bicycle and Pedestrian (28) FEDERAL, LOCAL 51,721,870
5100430 1045.17|5FM [NM Dot 20-00 [NM 599/U5285 Ramp Safety (21) FEDERAL, STATE $2,400,620(
5100250 1018.19|SFM [NM Dot 20-00 |La Cienega/La Bajada Area Bridge Road - Resurf (5) FEDERAL, STATE $19,674,111|
5100440 ( 1046.16|5FM [NM Dot 20-00 |NM 466 (St. Michaels) Road - Add Capacity/Widening (3) |FEDERAL, STATE $17,290,210|
S100680 SFM [NM Dot 20-00 |Cerrillos Road Phase 1A, B, C, D; phase Il |Preliminary Engineering (15) STATE $1,000,000|
Final Design
5100610 SFM |NM Dot 20-00 [JUNCTION OF 1-25/U5 285 Bridge - Rehab (14) FEDERAL, STATE $1,705,000(
5100590 SFM |NM Dot 20-00 |1 25 Frontage Bridge-INFORMATIONAL Bridge - Rehab (14) FEDERAL, STATE 5749200
5100570 SFM |NM Dot 20-00 |Cerrillos Rd./ Second St. ADA Improvements (28) FEDERAL, STATE $1,250,001|
TS00140 5025.2|5FM |Transit / Rail Division |20-00 |[NMDOT Vanpool and Rideshare Services |Transit (23) FEDERAL $648,000(
TOTAL $120,021,846
Councilor Carol Romero-Wirth, Chair Santa Fe MPO Date




Project Report

NMDOT ID S100250 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID  1018.19 Total Cost $19,674,111
Lead Agency NM Dot Contact Denise Peralta 505-795-0246 NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe
Project Type Road - Resurf (5) Air Quality TCM Construction 2019 start

Project Name La Cienega/La Bajada Area Bridge
Project Limits 125 from Cochiti Exit to North of NM 599 milepost 263 to 277.5 (14.5 mile)

Description PAVEMENT PRESERVATION AT VARIOUS LOCATION ALONG INTERSTATE 25 IN THE MPO AREA
Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
CON Any Area- Exempt from Limitation $2,689,599 - - - - - - $2,689,599
CON NAT HWY PERF PROG $740,512  $2,306,880 - - - - - $3,047,392
CON ROAD FUND - $393,120 - - - - - $393,120
CON STP URBAN - 5K TO 200K $13,544,000 - - - - - - $13,544,000
Total Construction =~ $16,974,111 $2,700,000 - - - - - $19,674,111
Total Programmed @ $16,974,111 $2,700,000 - - - - - $19,674,111
Version History
Ma Satellite .
P s IR MPO State FHWA  FT4
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval

16-08  Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 N/A
| 16-09 Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  09/29/2017 ~ 09/29/2017
ASUETTE18.00  Adoption 2018-2022  09/29/2017  09/29/2017  09/29/2017  9/29/2017

18-01  Amendment 2018-2022 12/27/2017 12/27/2017 01/11/2018 N/A

i Lake

18-06.1 Amendment 2018-2022 07/03/2018 07/03/2018 N/A N/A
18-07 Amendment 2018-2022 06/13/2019 06/24/2019 07/10/2019 N/A
18-11.1 Amendment 2018-2022 01/03/2019 01/04/2019 N/A N/A
18-18.2 Amendment 2018-2022 03/01/2018 03/02/2018 N/A N/A
B 18-20.1 Amendment 2018-2022 Pending Pending N/A N/A
25/ 20-00 Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A
llanca (2]
La Cienega
N i@ Current Change Reason
- SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Other, Carry Over Project
@ Funding Change(s):
Total project cost decreased from $22,566,705 to $19,674,111 (-12.8%)
Go gle Map data ©2019 Google Terms of Use Report a map error * ACCP is not part of the Total

Map Satellite

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]


https://www.google.com/maps/@35.5522,-106.1469489,11z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=35.5522,-106.146949&z=11&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3
https://www.google.com/intl/en-US_US/help/terms_maps.html

Project Report

NMDOT ID S100370 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID  1040.15 Total Cost $1,131,000

Lead Agency City of Santa Fe Contact City Of Santa Fe NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe

Project Type Safety (21) Air Quality TCM Construction 2020 start

Project Name Agua Fria St./Cottonwood Drive Intersection

Project Limits Intersection at Agua Fria and Cottonwood Drive

Description DESIGN, ROW ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION OF A ROUNDABOUT AT THE INTERSECTION

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total

PE HWY SAFETY IMPROV PROG $80,100 - - - - - - $80,100

PE ROAD FUND $8,900 - - - - - - $8,900

Total Preliminary Engineering $89,000 - - - - - - $89,000

ROW HWY SAFETY IMPROV PROG $65,700 - - - - - - $65,700

ROW ROAD FUND $7,300 - - - - - - $7,300
Total Right of Way $73,000 - - - - - - $73,000

CON HWY SAFETY IMPROV PROG - $872,100 - - - - - $872,100

CON ROAD FUND - $96,900 - - - - - $96,900
Total Construction - $969,000 - - - - - $969,000
Total Programmed $162,000  $969,000 - - - - - $1,131,000

Version History

Map Satellite

MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval  Approval — Approval  Approval
16-08  Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 N/A
16-09  Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  09/29/2017
18-00  Adoption 2018-2022 09/29/2017  09/29/2017  09/29/2017  9/29/2017

18-03.1 Amendment 2018-2022 04/04/2018 04/05/2018 N/A N/A
18-04  Amendment 2018-2022 08/23/2018 09/19/2018 09/28/2018 09/26/2018
18-04.1 Amendment 2018-2022 05/01/2018 05/01/2018 N/A N/A
18-06 Amendment 2018-2022 02/28/2019 03/20/2019 04/04/2019 N/A
18-17.1 Amendment 2018-2022 06/12/2019 06/12/2019 N/A N/A
18-18.1 Amendment 2018-2022 02/09/2018 03/01/2018 N/A N/A

20-00  Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A

l
=

Current Change Reason
SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Other, Carry Over

[5}8

wolla-
ot 00y

1 Funding Change(s):
Total project cost stays the same $1,131,000

Google

Map data ©2019 Terms of Use Report a map error

Map Satellite

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]


https://www.google.com/maps/@35.6440152,-106.0446147,17z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=35.644015,-106.044615&z=17&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3
https://www.google.com/intl/en-US_US/help/terms_maps.html

Project Report

NMDOT ID S100430 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID  1045.17 Total Cost $2,400,620

Lead Agency NM Dot Contact Denise Peralta 505-795-0246 NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe

Project Type Safety (21) Air Quality TCM Construction 2021 start

Project Name NM 599/US285 Ramp

Project Limits US 84 from TBD to TBD milepost 165.5 to 166.5 (1 mile)

Description LENGTHEN SB ON-RAMP FROM NM599 TO US84/285

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total

PE ROAD FUND $58,331 - - - - - - $58,331

PE STP FLEX NC $342,289 - - - - - - $342,289

Total Preliminary Engineering $400,620 - - - - - - $400,620

CON NAT HWY PERF PROG - - $1,708,800 - - - - $1,708,800

CON ROAD FUND - - $291,200 - - - - $291,200
Total Construction - - $2,000,000 - - - - $2,000,000
Total Programmed $400,620 - $2,000,000 - - - - $2,400,620

Version History

Map Satellite

MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
16-08  Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 N/A
16-09 Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  09/29/2017
Fousl 18-00  Adoption 2018-2022  09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  9/29/2017

— () 18-03  Amendment 2018-2022 06/06/2018 06/18/2018 07/02/2018 N/A
18-06 Amendment 2018-2022 02/28/2019 03/20/2019 04/04/2019 N/A
= 18-06.1 Amendment 2018-2022 07/03/2018 07/03/2018 N/A N/A
i 18-11.1 Amendment 2018-2022 01/03/2019 01/04/2019 N/A N/A
18-18.2 Amendment 2018-2022 03/01/2018 03/02/2018 N/A N/A
18-20.1 Amendment 2018-2022 Pending Pending N/A N/A
B 20-00  Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A
G 3 —
Current Change Reason
SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Other, Carry Over
Funding Change(s):
G [ Total project cost stays the same $2,400,620
o ge Map data ©2019 Terms of Use Report a map error

Map Satellite

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]


https://www.google.com/maps/@35.7071379,-105.9454079,14z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=35.707138,-105.945408&z=14&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3
https://www.google.com/intl/en-US_US/help/terms_maps.html

Project Report

NMDOT

D S100440 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID  1046.16 Total Cost $17,290,210
j;icy NM Dot Contact ~ Manuelito Maestas 505-629-7251 NMDOT  District District 5 | County Santa Fe
?;;je ect Road - Add Capacity/Widening (3) Air Quality TCM Construction 2024 start
Project .
Name NM 466 (St. Michaels)
Z’Z’;f’ US 84 from TBD to TBD milepost 163.48 to 164.17 (.69 mile), NM 466 from TBD to TBD milepost 0 to 1.75 (1.75 mile)
D ot STUDY, DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE ST FRANCIS DR/ST MICHAELS DR INTERCHANGE; PEDESTRIAN ADA IMPROVEMENTS;
eserplionp OAD DIET STUDY, PAVEMENT PRESERVATION.
Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
PE ROAD FUND $145,600  $109,200 - - - - - $254,300
PE STP FLEX _NC $854,400  $640,800 - - - - - $1,495,200
Total Preliminary Engineering ~ $1,000,000 $750,000 - - - - - $1,750,000
CON NAT HWY PERF PROG - - - - - $13,277,555 - $13,277,555
CON ROAD FUND - - - - - $2,262,655 - $2,262,655
Total Construction - - - - - $15,540,210 - $15,540,210
Total Programmed =~ $1,000,000  $750,000 - - - $15,540,210 - $17,290,210
Map Satellite Version History
MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
16-08  Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 N/A
16-09  Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  09/29/2017
18-00  Adoption 2018-2022 09/29/2017  09/29/2017 09/29/2017  9/29/2017
18-01 Amendment 2018-2022 12/27/2017 12/27/2017 01/11/2018 N/A
u 18-03 Amendment 2018-2022 06/06/2018 06/18/2018 07/02/2018 N/A
18-03.1 Amendment 2018-2022 04/04/2018 04/05/2018 N/A N/A
18-06 Amendment 2018-2022 02/28/2019 03/20/2019 04/04/2019 N/A
: 18-07 Amendment 2018-2022 06/13/2019 06/24/2019 07/10/2019 N/A
z 20-00  Adoption 2020-2024 Pending Pending Pending N/A
T i
Current Change Reason
SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Schedule - Project delayed later FFY
Funding Change(s):
= Total project cost stays the same $17,290,210
(5,9\ gle <t Michagls Dr Map data ©2019 Terms of Use Report a map error

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]


https://www.google.com/maps/@35.657691,-105.9565892,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=35.657691,-105.956589&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3
https://www.google.com/intl/en-US_US/help/terms_maps.html

Project Report

NMDOT

D S100460 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID  1049.17 Total Cost $4,742,201
ﬁgéjcy City of Santa Fe Contact City Of Santa Fe NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe
%r};]e ect Safety (21) Air Quality TCM Construction 2021 start
Project Guadalupe St. Reconstruction Road Diet

Name

Project f i i i1

Limits GUADALUPE STREET from Milepost .51 to Milepost 1.03 (.52 mile)

THE PROPOSED PROJECT IDENTIFIED THROUGH THE RSA IS THE FOLLOWING: LANE REDUCTION, PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENT,
DescriptionBICYCLE IMPROVEMENTS, SIGNALIZED INTERSECTIONS IMPROVEMENTS,LIGHTING, DRAINAGE ACCOMIDATIONS,NEW SIGNING
AND STRIPING.

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
PE CMAQ - FLEX $44,600 - - - - - - $44,600
PE HWY SAFETY IMPROV PROG $153,000 - - - - - - $153,000
PE LOCAL GENERAL FUNDS $7,601 - - - - - - $7,601
PE ROAD FUND $17,000 - - - - - - $17,000
Total Preliminary Engineering $222,201 - - - - - - $222,201
ROW HWY SAFETY IMPROV PROG $333,000 - - - - - - $333,000
ROW ROAD FUND $37,000 - - - - - - $37,000
Total Right of Way $370,000 - - - - - - $370,000
CON HWY SAFETY IMPROV PROG - - $3,735,000 - - - - $3,735,000
CON ROAD FUND - - $415,000 - - - - $415,000
Total Construction - - $4,150,000 - - - - $4,150,000
Total Programmed $592,201 - $4,150,000 - - - - $4,742,201

Map Satellite

Version History

1)rLtl7 Arfoyo Seco \ & : MPO State FHWA FTA

- TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
16-08 Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 N/A

16-09 Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  09/29/2017

% . ' 18-00  Adoption 2018-2022  09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  9/29/2017
i 18-04 Amendment 2018-2022 08/23/2018 09/19/2018 09/28/2018 09/26/2018
18-15.1 Amendment 2018-2022 04/03/2019 04/17/2019 N/A N/A
18-17.1 Amendment 2018-2022 06/12/2019 06/12/2019 N/A N/A
20-00  Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A
e @ . i
>afiada Rincon g 4 i Current Change Reason
e Georgia JKeafe  SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Other, Carry Over
it Rt W Alameda St
\ A MUUm‘-lL["I]Ur\rJ;L:!tlll:{_‘.]rftl L i 1 Funding Change(s) g
o e ; Total project cost stays the same $4,742,201
= z De Vargas
GO gle e S Map data ©2019 Terms of Use Repo:tama% error

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]


https://www.google.com/maps/@35.6892225,-105.945411,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=35.689223,-105.945411&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3
https://www.google.com/intl/en-US_US/help/terms_maps.html

Project Report

NMDOTID  S100470 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID  9015.17 Total Cost $4,984,999
Lead Agency City of Santa Fe Contact Manuelito Maestas 505-629-7251 NMDOT  District District 5 County Santa Fe
Project Type  Safety (21) Air Quality TCM Construction 2022 start

Project Name St. Michael's Dr. Rail Trail Pedestrian Crossing/Underpass
Project Limits Point location at Milepost 1
Description ~ THE PROPOSED PROJECT IDENTIFIED THROUGH THE RSA IS THE FOLLOWING: DESIGN AND CONSTRUCT A TRAIL UNDERPASS

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
PE CMAQ - FLEX - $243,503 - - - - - $243,503
PE ROAD FUND - $41,496 - - - - - $41,496
Total Preliminary Engineering - $284,999 - - - - - $284,999
CON HWY SAFETY IMPROV PROG - - - $4,230,000 - - - $4,230,000
CON ROAD FUND - - - $470,000 - - - $470,000
Total Construction - - - $4,700,000 - - - $4,700,000
Total Programmed - $284,999 - $4,700,000 - - - $4,984,999
*Map Has Not Been Marked

Version History

MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
16-08 Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 N/A
18-05 Amendment 2018-2022 11/29/2018 12/17/2018 04/04/2019 N/A
18-14.1 Amendment 2018-2022 03/01/2019 03/18/2019 N/A N/A
20-00  Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A

Current Change Reason
SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Other, Carry Over

Funding Change(s):
Total project cost stays the same $4,984,999

Map Satellite

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]



Project Report

NMDOT ID S100570 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID Total Cost $1,250,001
Lead Agency NM Dot Contact Dana Garcia (505) 231-7663 NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe
Project Type ADA Improvements (28) Air Quality cM Construction 2021 start
Project Name Cerrillos Rd./ Second St.
Project Limits ~ Intersection on NM 14 at Cerrillos Rd and Second St
Description Intersection, ADA and Bus Stop Improvements
Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
ROW ROAD FUND (AC) $18,346 - - - - - - $18,346
ROW ROAD FUND (ACCP) - $18,346 - - - - - $18,346
ROW ROAD FUND (ACCP OFFSET) - $-18,346 - - - - - $-18,346
ROW STP URBAN - 5K TO 200K (AC) $107,654 - - - - - - $107,654
ROW STP URBAN - 5K TO 200K (ACCP) - $107,654 - - - - - $107,654
STP URBAN - 5K TO 200K (ACCP
ROW OFFSET) - $-107,654 - - - - - $-107,654
Total Right of Way $126,000 - - - - - - $126,000
CON CMAQ - FLEX - - $249,928 - - - - $249,928
CON ROAD FUND - - $163,655 - - - - $163,655
CON STP URBAN - 5K TO 200K - - $710,418 - - - - $710,418
Total Construction - - $1,124,001 - - - - $1,124,001
Total Programmed $126,000 - $1,124,001 - - - - $1,250,001
Map Satellite
s Version History
MPO State FHWA FTA
= TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
18-01 Amendment 2018-2022 12/27/2017 12/27/2017 01/11/2018 N/A
18-08.1 Amendment 2018-2022 08/30/2018 08/30/2018 N/A N/A
18-11.1 Amendment 2018-2022 01/03/2019 01/04/2019 N/A N/A
18-16.1 Amendment 2018-2022 05/03/2019 05/09/2019 N/A N/A
ehnta Fe Indian Hospital 18-17.1 Amendment 2018-2022 06/12/2019 06/12/2019 N/A N/A
A o - 18-20.1 Amendment 2018-2022 Pending Pending N/A N/A
20-00 Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A
E Ashbaugh —— Current Change Reason
Park
. 5 SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Schedule - Project delayed later FEY
L Funding Change(s):
Total project cost stays the same $1,250,001
GO gle Map data ©2019 Terms of Use Re.p-.ort a map error
Map Satellite
[&7]

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]


https://www.google.com/maps/@35.6669267,-105.9697514,17z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=35.666927,-105.969751&z=17&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3
https://www.google.com/intl/en-US_US/help/terms_maps.html

Project Report

NMDOT ID S100590 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID Total Cost $749,200
Lead Agency NM Dot Contact Dana Garcia (505) 231-7663 NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe
Project Type Bridge - Rehab (14) Air Quality TcM Construction 2024 start

Project Name 125 Frontage Bridge-INFORMATIONAL
Project Limits 125 Bridge 07373 milepost 286.8 to 286.8, 1 25 Bridge 07374 milepost 288.3 to 288.3, 1 25 Bridge 07375 milepost 288.3 to 288.3

Description Bridge Preservation. Remove Lead Paint, Rust From Girders, Back walls/Retaining walls, Repaint

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total

CON NAT HWY PERF PROG NC - - - - - $640,116 - $640,116

CON ROAD FUND - - - - - $109,084 - $109,084
Total Construction - - - - - $749,200 - $749,200
Total Programmed - - - - - $749,200 - $749,200

Map Satellite

Version History

[&7]
MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
— 18-02  Amendment 2018-2022 02/22/2018 03/21/2018 04/04/2018 N/A
18-13.1 Amendment 2018-2022 02/01/2019 02/08/2019 N/A N/A
18-15.1 Amendment 2018-2022 04/03/2019 04/17/2019 N/A N/A
% 18-16.1 Amendment 2018-2022 05/03/2019 05/09/2019 N/A N/A
"‘1--/_ 20-00  Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A
&
_ - @ Current Change Reason
! SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Schedule - Project delayed later FFY, Carry Over
Funding Change(s):
.~ Total project cost stays the same $749,200

Google

Map data ©2019 Terms of Use Report a map error

Map Satellite

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]


https://www.google.com/maps/@35.590588,-105.9040595,14z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=35.590588,-105.90406&z=14&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3
https://www.google.com/intl/en-US_US/help/terms_maps.html

Project Report

NMDOTID  S100610 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID Total Cost $1,705,000
Lead Agency NM Dot Contact Manuelito Maestas 505-629-7251 NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe
Project Type  Bridge - Rehab (14) Air Quality cM Construction 2021 start

Project Name JUNCTION OF 1-25/US 285
Project Limits 125 Bridge 07277 milepost 290.5 to 290.5, I 25 Bridge 07278 milepost 290.5 to 290.5
Description ~ BRIDGE PRESERVATION. LIFT BRIDGE, REPLACE RAIL, REPAIR DECK, OVERLAY, REPAINT, APPROACH/TRANSITION SLABS

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total

CON NAT HWY PERF PROG_NC - - $1,456,752 - - - - $1,456,752

CON ROAD FUND - - $248,248 - - - - $248,248
Total Construction - - $1,705,000 - - - - $1,705,000
Total Programmed - - $1,705,000 - - - - $1,705,000

Map Satellite

Version History

MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
18-07 Amendment 2018-2022 06/13/2019 06/24/2019 07/10/2019 N/A
18-13.1 Amendment 2018-2022 02/01/2019 02/08/2019 N/A N/A
- 18-15.1 Amendment 2018-2022 04/03/2019 04/17/2019 N/A N/A
20-00  Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A
|
- Current Change Reason
~ SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Other, Carry Over
Funding Change(s):
Total project cost stays the same $1,705,000
GO gle Map data ©2019 Terms of Use Report a map error

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]


https://www.google.com/maps/@35.5546679,-105.8787734,17z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=35.554668,-105.878773&z=17&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3
https://www.google.com/intl/en-US_US/help/terms_maps.html

Project Report

NMDOT ID S100630 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID Total Cost $1,437,046
Lead Agency County of Santa Fe Contact City of Santa Fe 000-0000 NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe
Project Type Bicycle and Pedestrian (28) Air Quality TcM Construction 2021 start

Project Name ~ Arroyo Hondo Trail Segment 2
Project Limits ~ Point location

Description Construct segment 2 of the Arroyo Hondo Trail 1.2 miles
Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
CON CMAQ - FLEX - - $1,227,812 - - - - $1,227,812
CON LOCAL GENERAL FUNDS - - $209,234 - - - - $209,234

Total Construction - - $1,437,046 - - - - $1,437,046

Total Programmed - - $1,437,046 - - - - $1,437,046
*Map Has Not Been Marked Version History

MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval  Approval  Approval — Approval

20-00 Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A

Current Change Reason

SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - New Project

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]



Project Report

ALL Transportation Improvement Program, 20-00 Adoption 2020-2024 23 Projects Listed
NMDOT ID S100122 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID 1018.17 Total Cost $10,700,000
Lead Agency County of Santa Fe Contact Santa Fe County NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe
Project Type Road - New Construction (1) Air Quality TCM Construction 2020 start
Project Name South/East Connector
Project Limits
Description ROW ACQUISITION, DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW ROADWAY
Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
PE LOCAL GENERAL FUNDS $600,000  $600,000 - - - - - $1,200,000
Total Preliminary Engineering $600,000  $600,000 - - - - - $1,200,000
CON LOCAL GENERAL FUNDS - $4,750,000 $4,750,000 - - - - $9,500,000
Total Construction - $4,750,000 $4,750,000 - - - - $9,500,000
Total Programmed $600,000 $5,350,000 $4,750,000 - - - - $10,700,000

" Map Satellite

Version History

= MPO State FHWA FTA
e e “ | TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
o 16-08 Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  09/29/2017 N/A
16-09 Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  09/29/2017
18-00 Adoption 2018-2022 09/29/2017  09/29/2017  09/29/2017  9/29/2017
20-00 Adoption 2020-2024 Pending Pending Pending N/A

) 2
Current Change Reason
w9 SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Other
_ Funding Change(s):
Total project cost increased from $5,790,000 to $10,700,000 (84.8%)
GO gle Map data ©2019 Terms of Use Report a map error

Map Satellite e

__Forest

Agua Friz
i Lake

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]


https://www.google.com/maps/@35.636884,-105.9393195,14z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=35.636884,-105.939319&z=14&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3
https://www.google.com/intl/en-US_US/help/terms_maps.html

Project Report

NMDOT ID S100640 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID Total Cost $1,721,870
Lead Agency County of Santa Fe Contact City of Santa Fe 000-0000 NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe
Project Type Bicycle and Pedestrian (28) Air Quality TcM Construction 2022 start

Project Name ~ Arroyo Hondo Trail Segment 3
Project Limits ~ Point location

Description Construct segment 3 of the Arroyo Hondo Trail. 1.6 miles Engineering for connection to Richards Ave.
Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
PE CMAQ - FLEX - $38,448 - - - - - $38,448
PE LOCAL GENERAL FUNDS - $6,552 - - - - - $6,552
Total Preliminary Engineering - $45,000 - - - - - $45,000

CON CMAQ - FLEX - - - $1,432,717 - - - $1,432,717
CON LOCAL GENERAL FUNDS - - - $244,153 - - - $244,153

Total Construction - - - $1,676,870 - - - $1,676,870

Total Programmed - $45,000 - $1,676,870 - - - $1,721,870
*Map Has Not Been Marked Version History

MPO State FHWA FT4
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval

20-00 Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A

Current Change Reason
SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - New Project

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]



Project Report

NMDOT ID S100650 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID Total Cost $300,000
Lead Agency City of Santa Fe Contact City of Santa Fe 000-0000 NMDOT  District District 5 County Santa Fe
Project Type Bicycle and Pedestrian (28) Air Quality TcM Construction ~ N/A

Project Name Acequia Trail Preliminary Engineering Rufina to San Felipe
Project Limits ~ Point location

Description Preliminary Engineering for the Acequia Trail link from Rufina to San Felipe 1 mile
Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
PE LOCAL GENERAL FUNDS - - $43,680 - - - - $43,680
PE TRANSP ALT SMALL URBAN - - $256,320 - - - - $256,320
Total Preliminary Engineering - - $300,000 - - - - $300,000
Total Programmed - - $300,000 - - - - $300,000
Total ENG/CE - - $300,000 - - - - $300,000
*Map Has Not Been Marked Version History
MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval ~ Approval  Approval  Approval

20-00 Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A

Current Change Reason

SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - New Project

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]



Project Report

NMDOT ID S100660 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID Total Cost $900,000
Lead Agency City of Santa Fe Contact City of Santa Fe 000-0000 NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe
Project Type Bicycle and Pedestrian (28) Air Quality TCM Construction 2021 start

Project Name Canada Trail Connection
Project Limits ~ Point location

Description Construct Canada Trail Connection .38 mile Calle Mejia to Camino Francisca Streets
Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
CON LOCAL GENERAL FUNDS - - $100,000 - - - - $100,000
CON TRANSP ALT SMALL URBAN - - $700,000 - - - - $700,000
Total Construction - - $800,000 - - - - $800,000
ENG/CE LOCAL GENERAL FUNDS - - $31,040 - - - - $31,040
Total ENG/CE - - $31,040 - - - - $31,040
Total Programmed - - $900,000 - - - - $900,000
ENG/CE TRANSP ALT SMALL URBAN - - $68,960 - - - - $68,960
Total ENG/CE - - $968,960 - - - - $968,960
*Map Has Not Been Marked Version History
MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval

20-00 Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A

Current Change Reason

SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - New Project

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]



Project Report

/[\Z)MDOT 100670 MPO/TIP SFM 20-00 Local ID Total Cost $343,406
ﬁ;ﬁcy City of Santa Fe Contact City of Santa Fe 000-0000 NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe
;;Zé ect Safe Routes to Schools (28) Air Quality M Construction N/A
f};%eect Santa Fe Safe Routes to School Coordinator

Zr:l];ft Not Location Specific

The Santa Fe Safe Routes to School Coordinator shall: A) Coordinate with all appropriate agencies and stakeholders; B) Develop policies, programs and
community outreach events in partnership with stakeholders to advance the goals of proven SFTS programs: C) Compile and analyze data relevant to safe

Descrip 1101 1nd active mobility options in order to develop reasonable baseline performance measures; and D) Provide timely reports and information to all

stakeholders.

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
uT LOCAL GENERAL FUNDS - $50,000 - - - - - $50,000
Total UT - $50,000 - - - - - $50,000
Total Programmed - $343,406 - - - - - $343,406
Total ENG/CE - $343,406 - - - - - $343,406
UT TRANSP ALT SMALL URBAN - $293,406 - - - - - $293,406

*Not Location Specific Version History
MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval

20-00 Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A

Current Change Reason
SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - New Project

Map Satellite

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]



Project Report

NMDOT ID S100680 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID Total Cost $1,000,000
Lead Agency NM Dot Contact David Quintana 5058191180 NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe
Project Type Preliminary Engineering (15) Air Quality M Construction  N/A

Project Name  Cerrillos Road Phase 1A, B, C, D; phase 1I Final Design
Project Limits ~ NM 14 from St. Michaels Dr. to St. Francis Dr. milepost 52.04 to 53.71 (1.67 mile)
Description Cerrillos Road Phase IA, B, C, D; phase II Final Design

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
PE $89M, Law 2019 Ch. 271 HB2, Sect 9 - $1,000,000 - - - - - $1,000,000
Total Preliminary Engineering - $1,000,000 = - - - - $1,000,000
Total Programmed - $1,000,000 - - - - - $1,000,000
Map Satellite L [
" h‘-'ﬁ“'&ﬁ (a7
o ? Version History
& » = MPO State FHWA FTA
' ) :so';(‘“ TIP Document Approval  Approval ~ Approval  Approval
X 18-07 Amendment 2018-2022 06/13/2019 06/24/2019 07/10/2019 N/A
D) 20-00 Adoption 2020-2024 Pending Pending Pending N/A
o ¥ Current Change Reason
SaniaEElndianschool @ SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Other, Carry over project
ok Funding Change(s):
L\\-f‘ Total project cost stays the same $1,000,000
(s)
GO g le __ Mapdata©2019 Terms of Use Reporta map error

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]


https://www.google.com/maps/@35.6700782,-105.9655397,14z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=35.670078,-105.96554&z=14&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3
https://www.google.com/intl/en-US_US/help/terms_maps.html

Project Report

NMDOT ID TS00028 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID  5007.2 Total Cost $84,004

Lead Agency City of Santa Fe Contact City Of Santa Fe NMDOT  District District 5 County Santa Fe

Project Type Transit (23) Air Quality TCM Construction N/A

Project Name Santa Fe Trails- Ridefinders

Project Limits

Description RIDE SHARING PROGRAM

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future  Total

IMP LOCAL - $12,231 - - - - - $12,231

IMP STP URBAN - 5K TO 200K - $71,773 - - - - - $71,773

Total IMP - $84,004 - - - - = $84,004

Total Programmed - $84,004 - - - - - $84,004

*Map Has Not Been Marked

Version History

MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
16-08 Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 N/A
16-09 Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  09/29/2017
18-00 Adoption 2018-2022 09/29/2017  09/29/2017  09/29/2017  9/29/2017
20-00 Adoption 2020-2024 Pending Pending Pending N/A

Current Change Reason
SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Other, Carry Over

Funding Change(s):
Total project cost stays the same $84,004

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]



Project Report

NMDOT ID TS00029 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID  5007.21 Total Cost $84,004

Lead Agency City of Santa Fe Contact City Of Santa Fe NMDOT  District District 5 County Santa Fe

Project Type Transit (23) Air Quality TCM Construction N/A

Project Name Santa Fe Trails- Ridefinders

Project Limits

Description RIDE SHARING PROGRAM

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future  Total

IMP LOCAL - - $12,231 - - - - $12,231

IMP STP URBAN - 5K TO 200K - - $71,773 - - - - $71,773

Total IMP - - $84,004 - - - = $84,004

Total Programmed - - $84,004 - - - - $84,004

*Map Has Not Been Marked

Version History

MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
16-08 Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 N/A
16-09 Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  09/29/2017
18-00 Adoption 2018-2022 09/29/2017  09/29/2017  09/29/2017  9/29/2017
20-00 Adoption 2020-2024 Pending Pending Pending N/A

Current Change Reason

SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Other

Funding Change(s):
Total project cost stays the same $84,004

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]



Project Report

NMDOT ID TS00030 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID  5007.22 Total Cost $84,004

Lead Agency City of Santa Fe Contact City Of Santa Fe NMDOT  District District 5 County Santa Fe

Project Type Transit (23) Air Quality TCM Construction N/A

Project Name Santa Fe Trails- Ridefinders

Project Limits

Description RIDE SHARING PROGRAM

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future  Total

IMP LOCAL - - - $12,231 - - - $12,231

IMP STP URBAN - 5K TO 200K - - - $71,773 - - - $71,773

Total IMP - - - $84,004 - - = $84,004

Total Programmed - - - $84,004 - - - $84,004

*Map Has Not Been Marked

Version History

MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
18-00 Adoption 2018-2022  09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  9/29/2017
20-00 Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A

Current Change Reason

SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Other, Carry Over

Funding Change(s):
Total project cost stays the same $84,004

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]



Project Report

NMDOT ID TS00031 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID  5007.23 Total Cost $84,004

Lead Agency City of Santa Fe Contact City Of Santa Fe NMDOT  District District 5 County Santa Fe

Project Type Transit (23) Air Quality TCM Construction N/A

Project Name Santa Fe Trails- Ridefinders

Project Limits

Description RIDE SHARING PROGRAM

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future  Total

IMP LOCAL - - - - $12,231 - - $12,231

IMP STP URBAN - 5K TO 200K - - - - $71,773 - - $71,773

Total IMP - - - - $84,004 - - $84,004

Total Programmed - - - - $84,004 - - $84,004

*Map Has Not Been Marked

Version History

MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
18-00 Adoption 2018-2022  09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  9/29/2017
20-00 Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A

Current Change Reason
SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Other, Carry Over

Funding Change(s):
Total project cost stays the same $84,004

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]



Project Report

NMDOT
ID

Lead
Agency
Project
Type
Project
Name
Project
Limits

TS00088 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID  5017.22 Total Cost $814,000
City of Santa Fe Contact City Of Santa Fe NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe
Transit (23) Air Quality CM Construction N/A

Santa Fe Trails-5339

FUNDING FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS TO REPLACE, REHABILITATE AND PURCHASE BUSES, VANS, AND RELATED EQUIPMENT, AND TO

Description - ,NSTRUCT BUS RELATED FACILITIES. SPECIFIC PROJECTS TO BE IDENTIFIED.

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
IMP FTA 5339 - BUS/FACILITY GRANT - $162,800 $162,800 $162,800 $162,800 - - $651,200
IMP LOCAL - - - $40,700 - - - $40,700
IMP LOCAL GENERAL FUNDS - $40,700 $40,700 - $40,700 - - $122,100
Total IMP - $203,500 $203,500 $203,500 $203,500 - - $814,000
Total Programmed - $203,500 $203,500 $203,500 $203,500 - - $814,000
*Map Has Not Been Marked

Version History

MPO State FHWA FT4
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
18-00 Adoption 2018-2022  09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  9/29/2017
20-00 Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A

Current Change Reason

SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Other, Carry Over

Funding Change(s):
Total project cost increased from $203,500 to $814,000 (300%)

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]



Project Report

NMDOT ID TS00100 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID  5020.16 Total Cost $47,894,166

Lead Agency City of Santa Fe Contact City Of Santa Fe NMDOT District District 5 County Santa Fe

Project Type Transit (23) Air Quality TcM Construction N/A

Project Name Santa Fe Trails- 5307

Project Limits

Description FIXED ROUTE/PARATRANSIT OPERATIONS

Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total

IMP FTA 5307 - OPERATING $3,177,518 $1,600,000 $1,600,000 $1,600,000 $1,600,000 - - $9,577,518

IMP LOCAL $3,177,518 $1,600,000 $1,600,000 $1,600,000 $1,600,000 - - $9,577,518

IMP LOCAL NON-MATCH $9,609,686 $4,782,361 $4,782,361 $4,782,361 $4,782,361 - - $28,739,130

Total IMP = $15,964,722 $7,982,361 $7,982,361 $7,982,361 $7,982,361 - - $47,894,166

Total Programmed = $15,964,722 $7,982,361 $7,982,361 $7,982,361 $7,982,361 - - $47,894,166

*Map Has Not Been Marked

Version History

MPO State FHWA FTA
TIP Document Approval Approval Approval Approval
16-08 Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 N/A
16-09  Amendment 2016-2020 09/29/2017 09/29/2017 09/29/2017  09/29/2017
18-00  Adoption 2018-2022  09/29/2017 09/29/2017  09/29/2017  9/29/2017
18-09.1 Amendment 2018-2022 09/30/2018 10/09/2018 N/A N/A
20-00  Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A

Current Change Reason

SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - Carry Over

Funding Change(s):
Total project cost stays the same $47,894,166

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]



Project Report

NMDOT ID TS00140 MPO/TIP  SFM 20-00 Local ID  5025.20 Total Cost $648,000
Lead Agency  Transit/ Rail Division Contact Transit/Rail Bureau 000-0000 NMDOT  District District 5 County Santa Fe
Project Type Transit (23) Air Quality TCM Construction N/A
Project Name ~ NMDOT Vanpool and Rideshare Services
Project Limits ~ Various Locations
Description Provide Vanpool and Rideshare Services in any or all service areas located in Farmington, Las Cruces, Los Lunas, and/or Santa Fe.
Phase Fund Source Prior FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 Future Total
IMP CMAQ - FLEX - - $648,000 - - - - $648,000
Total IMP - - $648,000 - - - - $648,000
Total Programmed - - $648,000 - - - - $648,000
*Various Locations Version History
MPO State FHWA FTA4
TIP Document Approval  Approval — Approval  Approval
20-00 Adoption 2020-2024  Pending Pending Pending N/A

Current Change Reason

SCHEDULE / FUNDING / SCOPE - New Project

https://estip.dot.state.nm.us/... ATUS=&PROJTYPE_LOCAL=&s=&FIRST_SORT=LEAD_AGENCY&SECOND_SORT=Type&MPO=&agency_name=ALL&GEO_REGION=&HIGHWAY_NUMBER=[7/24/2019 10:46:45 AM]



	Project Report23projects
	estip.dot.state.nm.us
	Project Report


	Agenda Packet SFMPO TPB 07_25_19 (1)
	Draft Agenda SFMPO_TPB_07_25_19
	TPB_mins_06272019_unsignend
	Staff Report Adoption 2020_2024 TIP TPB 07_25_19
	Santa Fe MPO Staff Report

	Final 2020_2024 TIP Self Certification
	SFMPO 2020_2024 TIP Self-Certification TPB 07_25_19
	PROJECTS TO BE INCLUDED IN THE SANTA FE MPO 2020-2024 TIP INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING AS DETAILED IN THE FOLLOWING PAGES:

	Project Report
	estip.dot.state.nm.us
	Project Report





	lPTj0mSElHSFdBWV9OVU1CRVI9AA==: 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12)_(13): 
	button0_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7): 
	button2_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12)_(13)_(14): 
	button0_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8): 
	button2_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12)_(13)_(14)_(15): 
	button0_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9): 
	button2_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12)_(13)_(14)_(15)_(16): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12)_(13)_(14)_(15)_(16)_(17): 
	button0_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10): 
	button2_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10): 
	button7: 
	button0: 
	button2: 
	button7_(1): 
	button7_(1)_(2): 
	button0_(1): 
	button2_(1): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4): 
	button0_(1)_(2): 
	button2_(1)_(2): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6): 
	button0_(1)_(2)_(3): 
	button2_(1)_(2)_(3): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7): 
	button0_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4): 
	button2_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9): 
	button0_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5): 
	button2_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10): 
	button7_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11): 
	button0_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6): 
	button2_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6): 



